The We are Radicals Book of Prayers

Compiled by F. Abram Bagunu II and Corbin J. White To and for our brothers and sisters. May we find Christ in our prayers.

Copyright © 2020 The We are Radicals Book of Prayers First Edition F. Abram Bagunu II and Corbin J. White

This book is not being sold. Please feel free to use our prayers as you please. We are giving you permission to use these prayers as written. We only ask that when quoting or sharing, you share the following information to help others find our resources:

"Found in *The We are Radicals Book of Prayers.* For more prayers, click the following link: https://abrambagunu.com/bookofprayers/"

We appreciate your support.

If you have an original prayer, feel free to send it to Radical Suggestions. We will accept submissions carefully and thoughtfully. Please include "Radicals Book of Prayers" in the subject line.

> Connect with us: Abram Bagunu on Instagram Abram Bagunu on Twitter Corbin White on Instagram Corbin White on Twitter

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Ways to Read: Preface	4
Our Father	6
Topical Prayers	7
Blessings	7
Blind	8
Christ	9
Compassion	11
Confession	12
Fear	15
For the Educator	16
For the First Responder	16
For Young People	17
Glory	17
Hear Me	19
Light	19
Love	20
Mercy	20
Morning	22
Our Mind	23
Peace	24
Protection	26
Provision	27
Soften our hearts	28
Surrender	29
Thanksgiving	30
Times of Need	31
Unity	31
Psalms	32
Psalm 3	32
Psalm 23	33

Psalm 70	34
Psalm 117	34
Psalm 146	35
A Morning Prayer	36
Creeds	38
The Apostles Creed	38
The Nicene Creed	39
Appendices	41
Appendix 1: Author Keys	41
Appendix 2: Prayers by Author	42

Ways to Read: Preface

This book is organized primarily by topic. The table of contents outlines all the different topics covered throughout. Please also note that the appendices have other lists which may be beneficial in finding specific prayers.

Author keys will be noted at the end of each prayer. Refer to appendix 1 for author details. Key prayers, from other sources, will be noted with quotation marks. We do not claim the rights to those prayers. We are simply helping spread them across the Kingdom. Something any believer should be very happy to share.

Please feel free to use our prayers as you please. We are giving you permission to use these prayers as written. We only ask that when quoting or sharing, you share the following information to help others find our resources:

"Found in *The We are Radicals Book of Prayers.* For more prayers, click the following link: https://bit.ly/RadicalsBookofPrayers"

There are many ways to use this book. We have taken comfort in reading prayers out loud as well as mentally. Reading prayers from other brothers and sisters in the faith has been a huge blessing in our own lives and we wanted to make this collection available to you. We have read prayers together. We have read a single prayer alone. We have simply read a prayer, then sat waiting on the Lord. We have prayed some of these prayers in solitude. We have prayed many of them communally with our brothers and sisters.

This book is simply a collection of prayers. We have tried to comply these prayers to help you have prayers for whatever time or event you need. Pray these prayers however you want.

However, we do encourage you to practice communal prayers often. They uplift the soul in a way praying privately does not. The fellowship of other members of the body holds a special place in our heart.

With that being said, we would like to note that the prayers from us are reflections of our current state, as well as our approaches to the Lord. We strive desperately to come before him with correct thought, practice, and feeling. Yet, we understand we may fail to do so at times. Please grant us grace as we have vulnerable allowed you to see our inward thoughts and prayers.

We seek to glorify Christ and his Kingdom. That is our objective. This book is dedicated to uplifting the saints and asking God's will be done in our lives.

Our prayer is that this resource will illuminate Christ in your life. May we start the book by praying as our Lord taught us...

Peace.

Our Father

Our Father, who art in heaven, Hallowed be thy name. Thy Kingdom come. Thy will be done, On earth, as it is in heaven. Give us this day our daily bread, And forgive us our trespasses, As we forgive those who trespass against us. Lead us not into temptation, But deliver us from evil. For thine is the Kingdom, And the power, and the glory. Forever. Amen. [BIB]

Topical Prayers

Blessings

1. Bless the poor and those poor in spirit. They have the Kingdom of heaven. Bless those who mourn. They will receive comfort and peace. Bless the meek. They shall inherit the earth. Bless those who hunger and thirst For all righteousness. They shall be satisfied. Bless those who are merciful. They will receive mercy in return. Bless those who have a pure heart. They shall see YHWH. Bless those who make peace. They shall be called sons of YHWH. Bless those who suffer persecution For the sake of righteousness. They will receive the Kingdom of heaven. Bless those who are persecuted by others And endure evil on account of Christ. Help us be glad. As the prophets before us, We will suffer and remain faithful to YHWH. He is our reward. [BIB]

Blind

1. Based on John 9

All-powerful God, have mercy on me. When asked, "Do you believe in Christ," let us say wholeheartedly, "I do. I believe because Christ has given me sight. I have seen you. I believe. I have seen you. I worship. I am no longer blind. I no longer have guilt for my pride. In seeing you, I have been given grace. I have seen the almighty God. When those in my midst question me, I look back to you and say, "He has touched me. For, once I was blind, but now I can see. He has taken me out of my sin. He has ministered to me. I believe in Christ, the almighty, and now I see him in glory! [FAB]

Christ

1. "Christ with me, Christ before me, Christ behind me, Christ in me, Christ beneath me, Christ above me. Christ on my right, Christ on my left, Christ where I lie, Christ where I sit, Christ where I arise, Christ in the heart of everyone who thinks of me, Christ in the mouth of everyone who speaks to me, Christ in every eye that sees me, Christ in every ear that hears me. Salvation is of the Lord. Salvation is of the Christ. May your salvation, Lord, be ever with us." [SPA]

2. Based from Philippians 1

Lord, fill me with your love. Make it overflow in me so that I may abound more and more in you. Fill me with knowledge and all discernment. Make me like you so I may be accepted as excellent, pure and blameless when I come before you in judgment, the day you are glorified. Fill me with the fruit of righteousness, which comes through Christ himself in order that I may bring glory and praise to God. Make me like you O Lord, Jesus Christ. I am in Christ. Glory to his name! [FAB]

Compassion

- Search me, O God. Find my humanity and reveal it to me. Remove from my eyes the barriers I have placed between me and my fellow brother. We are all of one accord. From dust we came-each from the same dust. Help me remember to have compassion for all. For we are all the same, and you have given each of us compassion. In being like you we give compassion to each other. We seek to give what we have been given. [FAB]
- 2. Based from Mark 9

Lord, if you can do anything, Have compassion on us! Help us! We believe. We know in you, All things are possible. I believe! Lord help my unbelief! [BIB]

Confession

- "Most merciful God, we confess that we have sinned against you in thought, word, and deed, by what we have done, and by what we have left undone. We have not loved you with our whole heart; we have not loved our neighbors as ourselves. We are truly sorry and we humbly repent. For the sake of your Son Jesus Christ, have mercy on us and forgive us; that we may delight in your will, and walk in your ways, to the glory of your Name. Amen." [BCP]
- 2. Sometimes I fear that the truly lost people Are within the Body of Christ And not outside of it. The ones outside don't know the truth, But we within it have it in front of us And don't see it and refuse to accept it. The ones outside have not accepted Christ, But we inside often reject His teachings and ethics. The ones on the outside Are not called to imitate Christ, But we in the Body often fail to do just that. Those on the outside do not have our hope And are not called to love all.

But we as the body often deny that same Hope and love to others. Lord, forgive us! God, help us understand you more! Jesus, let you be our Lord, Not Caesar and not other schools of thought. Cleanse us of our presuppositions And let us see your Word As it was meant to be seen. Amen. [CJW]

3. Based from Neh. 1

O YHWH, God of heaven, the great and awesome God, you keep covenant and steadfast love with those who love him and keep his commandments. Let your ear be attentive and your eyes open to hear the prayer of your servant that I now pray before you, day and night for your people Israel, your servants. We confess we have sinned against you. Even I and my family have sinned. We have acted against you, and we have failed to keep your commandments. You scatter the unfaithful, but you dwell with those who return to you and keep your commands. We are your servants, you redeem us with your great power and strong hand. O Lord, hear our prayer and grant us mercy. [BIB]

4. O Lord Jesus,

You are the head of the church! No other comes before you! You reign forever! Let your heart reign forever in ours! Let your teachings be ever applied to our lives! Let your ethics become ours as we live day by day! Lord Jesus, let us be your true continued Incarnation on this earth until you return! Forgive us, oh merciful God, for letting others lead us astray from your life, teachings, and worldview! Amen. [CJW] Fear

1. All powerful God, we live in darkness. Daily we find ourselves surrounded by the depths of our fear. We shake. We stumble. We reach for out for comfort. God only in your light do we find freedom from our fear. Only in you do we find strength to press on toward you. God meet us in the dark nights of our souls. Meet us where we are. Lead us into your light. You are my shepherd. You lead me beside still and peaceful waters. In the darkness, if find comfort in you and my soul is restored. Though darkness surrounds me, I know you are with me. In you we will be raised to glory. Out of the tomb, you overcame darkness and revealed your glorious light. Praise the Christ, the son of the God of all light. [FAB]

For the Educator

1. Lord, may your spirit move on those who invest into your creation. May they draw their strength and inspiration from you. Lead them with your Spirit of truth. Where there is a longing for interaction with the creation, create a stronger longing for interaction with the Creator. When those in places of influence look and long for you, the masses are blessed and guided well. Pour out your Spirit on all flesh; lead your people through those who teach. Teach them so they can teach us. [FAB]

For the First Responder

1. Bless those who constantly give of themselves. God who gives comfort, comfort those who seek to comfort others. Allow them to supernaturally receive your love so they can love to those in need. Spirit of Christ, guide their hearts, which come from you, in order to help the poor, the hurt, the needy, and the lost. We acknowledge your heart in us, O God. We ask you to guide and protect all those who are working on behalf of those who carry your image. Help us remember and pray for our brothers and sisters who daily seek to protect the lives of those in our midst. Empower us to do the same, through Jesus Christ, our Lord and Savior. Amen. [FAB]

For Young People

 "Lord Jesus...your Church turns her attention to all the young people of the world. We pray that they might boldly take charge of their lives, aim for the most beautiful and profound things of life and always keep their hearts unencumbered. Accompanied by wise and generous guides, help them respond to the call you make to each of them, to realize a proper plan of life and achieve happiness. Keep their hearts open to dreaming great dreams and make them concerned for the good of others...May they be witnesses to your Resurrection and be aware that you are at their side as they joyously proclaim you as Lord. Amen." [PFR]

Glory

1. Based from John 17

Father, glorify your Son, so that your Son may glorify you. You have given him authority over all flesh. He gives life to all whom you have given him. This eternal life comes only from you, the one true God, and Christ your Son. Glory to you! On earth, we seek to accomplish the work You have given me. Glorify Christ. Glory to God! [BIB]

2. Based from 1 Samuel 2

My heart rejoices in YHWH! Only in him do I find strength. There is no one holy like YHWH. He alone deserves glory! There is none like him. There is no rock like our God. Glory to God! He holds all power. Power of death and life, Power to feed the hungry, Power to feed the hungry, Power to control the powerful, He alone holds power and control. The foundation of all creation is found in him. He is our center. The world is his. YHWH thunders from heaven. His glory is above all. [BIB]

3. Glory Be (Gloria Patri)

Glory be to the Father, and to the Son, and to the Holy Spirit. As it was in the beginning, is now, and always will be. Amen. [UNS]

Hear Me

1. Based from John 11

Father, thank you for hearing me. I know that you always hear me. I speak and live so that those around me might believe in you and that you Have sent me here. [BIB]

Light

 God meet us in the dark nights of our souls. Meet us where we are. Lead us into your light. You are my shepherd. You lead me beside still and peaceful waters. In the darkness, if find comfort in you and my soul is restored. Though darkness surrounds me, I know you are with me. In you we will be raised to glory. Out of the tomb, you overcame darkness and revealed your glorious light. Praise the Christ, the son of the God of all light. [FAB]

Love

1. The Absorbeat

"May the power of your love, Lord Christ, fiery and sweet as honey, so absorb our hearts as to withdraw them from all that is under heaven. Grant that we may be ready to die for love of your love, as you died for love of our love. Amen" [UNS/SFR]

Mercy

1. "Lord Jesus Christ,

you have taught us to be merciful like the heavenly Father, and have told us that whoever sees you sees Him. Show us your face and we will be saved. Your loving gaze freed Zacchaeus and Matthew from being enslaved by money; the adulteress and Magdalene from seeking happiness only in created things; made Peter weep after his betrayal, and assured Paradise to the repentant thief. Let us hear, as if addressed to each one of us, the words that you spoke to the Samaritan woman: "If you knew the gift of God!" You are the visible face of the invisible Father, of the God who manifests his power above all by forgiveness and mercy: let the Church be your visible face in the world, its Lord risen and glorified. You willed that your ministers would also be clothed in weakness in order that they may feel compassion for those in ignorance and error: let everyone who approaches them feel sought after, loved, and forgiven by God.

Send your Spirit and consecrate every one of us with its anointing, so that the Jubilee of Mercy may be a year of grace from the Lord, and your Church, with renewed enthusiasm, may bring good news to the poor, proclaim liberty to captives and the oppressed, and restore sight to the blind.

We ask this of you, Lord Jesus...you who live and reign with the Father and the Holy Spirit for ever and ever. Amen." [PFR]

Morning

1. Lord Jesus, at the beginning of this new day, align my spirit with yours. Remind me of your cross and Kingdom today.

Spirit of God, bring to my mind the truth found only in Christ. Guide my steps and lead me today.

Father almighty, provide my daily bread. Give me space and opportunity to place my trust in you today.

In the name of the Father, Son and Holy Spirit I pray. Amen. [FAB]

Our Mind

1. Prayer of a Cluttered Mind

O God, You search me and know me in my every moment. Your watchful gaze never escapes me, just as your love never leaves my side. Yet, now you see me with a cluttered mind. When busyness is taken away, I am left with only me. Everything that you have known becomes known to me. When the clutter becomes so overwhelming and the hardest thing to escape from is myself, let your Spirit bring me to order. Let chaos reign no more in the Temple within me. Let the peace of God drape it's banner over me, so all I see are the colors of the Prince of Peace. Let the Lord reign in me just as He will reign forevermore! In the Name of the Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit, Amen. [CJW]

2. Almighty, eternal and merciful God, whose Word is a lamp unto my feet and a light unto my path, open and illuminate our minds, that we may purely and perfectly understand thy Word and that our lives may be conformed to what we have rightly understood, that in nothing we may be displeasing unto thy majesty, through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen. [ZWI]

Peace

- 1. Father, gracious and powerful God, grant us peace in the midst of turmoil. When we are scared for ourselves, help us find peace in seeing you in others. Let us feel the pain we experience; then let us give it to you, the one who can handle it. Upon receiving our pain, grant us peace. For in the act of trusting you with our burden, we are made complete in your strength. Only in you do we find peace in the surrender of pain. Only in you do we find hope in the midst of our recognizing our pain. [FAB]
- 2. O Jesus, crucified God, remember our pain. As you experience the pain and suffering of this world, we also in this moment suffer. Lord, examine us and supply your Spirit in our time of need. Supply our daily need. We rely on you. As you called out, "Abba! Why have your forsaken me" we recognize your lament. We now cry out to you in the same spirit, "Lord, see us." Suffering God, know our pain and comfort us in the midst of our lamentation. [FAB]

- 3. "Lord, make me an instrument of your peace: where there is hatred, let me sow love; where there is injury, pardon; where there is doubt, faith; where there is despair, hope; where there is darkness, light; where there is sadness, joy. O divine Master. grant that I may not so much seek to be consoled as to console, to be understood as to understand, to be loved as to love. For it is in giving that we receive, it is in pardoning that we are pardoned, and it is in dying that we are born to eternal life. Amen." [SFR]
- 4. Father, I am weak. In my weakness, I have forsaken my trust in you. I have feared the unknown. I have placed my trust in what I can see. I have given anxiety control of my mind. Help me O God in my time of need. Grant me boldness and trust in my time of weakness. I let fear and anxiety take hold of my mind instead of allowing you to renew me. Hold my mind. Wash me in your blood. Blood of Christ, cleanse my lack of faith. Draw me back to your fold. O good Shepherd, allow me to find peace and comfort in the presence of your staff. [FAB]

5. God of peace, minister to our hearts. Just as you calmed the storm in Galilee for your disciples, Lord, calm our storms. Should your will align with our request, calm our hearts and bring resolution and peace to our spirits. Should our request be less than your divine plan for us, we willingly receive the calming of the storm in our hearts and mind. Lord, God of peace, may you calm the storms in and around us. Amen. [FAB]

Protection

 Lord, protect your people. We acknowledge you call us to suffer alongside you, but we also acknowledge your desire to sustain those who draw near to you. O Lord, protect not our bodies, but our hearts. Amid our great turmoil protect our heart and minds in you. Shield our heart from animosity and fear. In our bodily pain and suffering, grow and expand our hearts in your love. Protect our minds from abandoning your Word and Spirit. Protect our hearts by supplying your Spirit as our comfort in times of need. He alone is our comfort. You alone are our shelter. [FAB]

Provision

1. Jesus, be with me Lord. I need you! Amid the pain that we deal with, Give us the daily bread that you provide. We need you, O God! In a world in which we are constantly Looking for what is to come next And how to provide for ourselves. Help us see that ultimately, We need you! You alone are able to provide for our needs. We look out and see the birds That fly to and fro. You provide for their needs God. They neither seek nor worry About what is to come. Lord help us be like you. You trusted in your heavenly Father For what was to come. Help us be like you. Help us be like Children, God, Focused on the joys of life, The joys you provide. God, we need you! We need your presence. Your presence of peace. Your presence of joy. Your presence that fills our soul. Spirit of Christ, dwell in us. We need you, O God! [FAB]

Soften our hearts

 In our selfishness, break our hearts. We often seek out our own needs and forget the needs of others. Break our hearts in order that we may truly feel. Soften our hearts in order to strengthen them. Expose our hearts in order to heal what we hide. Restore what we have broken; break what we have held tightly. O Lord, melt our hearts in compassion so that we may understand how to be like you. Heal our hearts through Jesus Christ, our Lord, amen. [FAB]

Surrender

1. "I am no longer my own, but yours. Put me to what you will, place me with whom you will. Put me to doing, put me to suffering. Let me be put to work for you or set aside for you, Praised for you or criticized for you. Let me be full, let me be empty. Let me have all things, let me have nothing. I freely and fully surrender all things to your glory and service. And now, O wonderful and holy God, Creator, Redeemer, and Sustainer, you are mine, and I am yours. So be it. And the covenant which I have made on earth. Let it also be made in heaven. Amen." [JWE]

Thanksgiving

1. Thank you Lord for your constant gift of life. In a world where life is taken for granted and even expected, we thank you for allowing us the gift of each day. Thank you for breathing life into us, not only in our creation, but also in our sustenance. Each breath you breathe is an intimate act of care you bestow on us. Thank you for your constant care and provision of life. With each breath, let us breathe life back to you through the worship of our mouth, the action of our hands, the joy of our lives, our dedication to your Kingdom, and the thoughts of our minds. [FAB]

Times of Need

 Lord, mold my heart. Make serious what is serious to those in need. Help me understand the pain others know firsthand. I need your understanding. Make me a vessel of your peace. Make me a pillar of your gospel in a time of fear. Comfort us. You alone hold control in your hands. Break our hearts. We need you to renew our minds. We place our trust in you alone. Father. Son. Holy Spirit. Guide us. [FAB]

Unity

 God, continue in us the work you started. The one who made the way for the one body, unify us. We believe in you, the head of the body. Help us come together and complete your work. Where there is disunity, bring restoration. We ask that you would change our hearts and bring us together. Only in you are we made to be one, and only through you do we have the ability to unite as one. [FAB]

Psalms

Psalm 3

O YHWH, how many are my foes. Many are coming to oppose me; Many are saying of my soul, There is no salvation for him in God. Selah.

But you, O YHWH, are a shield about me. You are my glory and the one who lifts my head. I cried out to you, YHWH. You answered me from your holy hill. Selah.

I lied down and slept. I woke again because YHWH sustained me. I will not be afraid of the multitude of people around me, those who have set themselves against me. Arise, O YHWH! Save me, O my God! For you will smite all my adversaries. You will break the teeth of the wicked. Salvation belongs to you, YHWH. May your blessing be on your people. Selah.

Psalm 23

YHWH is my shepherd. I shall not want. He makes me lie down in green pastures. He leads me besides still and peaceful waters. He restores my soul. He leads me down paths of righteousness, For his name's sake.

Even though I walk down the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil, for you are with me. Your rod and your staff comfort me. You prepare a table before me in the presence of my enemies. You anoint my head with oil, My cup overflows. Surely goodness and mercy will follow me All the days of my life, And I will dwell in the house of YHWH forever.

Psalm 70

O God, hurry to deliver me! O YHWH, hurry to help me! Let those who seek my life Be put to shame and confusion. Let those who desire my pain Be turned back and brought dishonor. Let those who "Aha, Aha" turn back Because of their shame. May all who seek you rejoice and be glad in you. May those who love your salvation say evermore, "God is great!" But I am poor and in need; Hurry to me, O God! You are my help and my deliverer. O YHWH, do not delay!

Psalm 117

Praise YHWH, all nations! Exalt him all peoples! For his steadfast love is great toward us, And the faithfulness of YHWH endures forever! Praise YHWH!

Psalm 146

Praise YHWH! Praise YHWH, O my soul. I will praise YHWH as long as I live. I will sing praises to my God as long as I live. While I have my being, I will sing praises to my God. Put not your hope in the nations. Put not your hope a son of man, In whom there is no salvation. When he breathes his last. He will return to the earth. On that day, his plans will cease. Blessed is the one whose help is the God of Jacob, Whose hope is in YHWH his God, Who made the heaven and the earth. The sea and all that is in them. The God who keeps faith forever; The God who executes justice for the oppressed. The God who gives food to the hungry. YHWH sets the captives free. YHWH opens the eyes of the blind. YHWH lifts up those who are bowed down. YHWH loves the righteous. YHWH watches over the sojourners. He upholds the widow and the fatherless, But the way of the wicked he brings to destruction. YHWH will reign forever, your God, O Zion, to all generations. Praise YHWH!

A Morning Prayer

Lord Jesus, at the beginning of this new day, align my spirit with yours. Remind me of your cross and Kingdom today.

Spirit of God, bring to my mind the truth found only in Christ. Guide my steps and lead me today.

Father almighty, provide my daily bread. Give me space and opportunity to place my trust in you today.

Psalm 145

Every day I will praise you and extol your name. Great is YHWH and most worthy of praise; his greatness no one can fathom.

Glory be to the Father, and to the Son, and to the Holy Spirit. As it was in the beginning, is now, and will be forever. Amen.

Lord, have mercy on me.

Help me live in your righteousness today.Help me die to myself today.Help me understand your suffering so I can be glorified with you.Help me become like you.

Lord your spirit lives in me. In you, I am love, joy, peace, patience, kindness, goodness, faithfulness, gentleness and self-controlled.

Lord Jesus, help me become like you.

Intercession*

Silence**

God of mercy, forgive me and make me like you.

You guide me each day. As I go forth, be my support and my God. My trust is in you.

If I live by the Spirit, let me also walk by the Spirit.

Lord Jesus, this day is yours.

Pray for any needs in your community.
** Take time and simply sit in silence before the Lord our God.
Take the time needed. Be still and know our God.

Creeds

The Apostles Creed

I believe in God, the Father almighty, creator of heaven and earth.

I believe in Jesus Christ, his only Son, our Lord, who was conceived by the Holy Spirit and born of the virgin Mary. He suffered under Pontius Pilate, was crucified, died, and was buried; he descended to hell. The third day he rose again from the dead. He ascended to heaven and is seated at the right hand of God the Father almighty. From there he will come to judge the living and the dead.

I believe in the Holy Spirit, the holy catholic* church, the communion of saints, the forgiveness of sins, the resurrection of the body, and the life everlasting. Amen.

The Nicene Creed

We believe in one God. the Father almighty, maker of heaven and earth, of all things visible and invisible. And in one Lord Jesus Christ. the only Son of God, begotten from the Father before all ages, God from God. Light from Light, true God from true God. begotten, not made: of the same essence as the Father. Through him all things were made. For us and for our salvation he came down from heaven: he became incarnate by the Holy Spirit and the virgin Mary, and was made human. He was crucified for us under Pontius Pilate: he suffered and was buried. The third day he rose again, according to the Scriptures. He ascended to heaven and is seated at the right hand of the Father. He will come again with glory to judge the living and the dead. His kingdom will never end.

And we believe in the Holy Spirit,

the Lord, the giver of life.

He proceeds from the Father and the Son,

and with the Father and the Son is worshiped and glorified.

He spoke through the prophets.

We believe in one holy catholic* and apostolic church.

We affirm one baptism for the forgiveness of sins. We look forward to the resurrection of the dead, and to life in the world to come. Amen.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Author Keys

• BCP: The Book of Common Prayer

- Episcopal Church. The Book Of Common Prayer and Administration of the Sacraments and Other Rites and Ceremonies of the Church : Together with the Psalter or Psalms of David According to the Use of the Episcopal Church. New York :Seabury Press, 1979.
- BIB: Based on passages from Bible
- CJW: Corbin J. White
- FAB: F. Abram Bagunu II
- JWE: John Wesley
- PFR: Pope Francis
- SFR: St. Francis of Assisi
- SPA: St. Patrick
- UNS: Unsure of Authorship
- ZWI: Ulrich Zwingli

Appendix 2: Prayers by Author

- BCP:
 - Confession #1
- BIB:
 - o Our Father
 - o Blessings
 - Compassion #2
 - Confession #3
 - o Glory #1
 - Glory #2
 - o Hear Me #1
- CJW:
 - Confession #2
 - Confession #4
 - $\circ \quad \text{Our Mind \#1}$
- FAB:
 - o Blind #1
 - Christ #2
 - Compassion #1
 - o Fear #1
 - For the Educator #1
 - For the First Responder #1
 - Light #1
 - Morning #1
 - Peace #1
 - Peace #2
 - Peace #4
 - o Peace #5
 - Protection #1
 - Provision #1
 - Soften Our Hearts #1
 - Thanksgiving #1
 - Times of Need #1
 - Unity #1
- JWE:
 - o Surrender #1

43

- PFR: •
 - For the Young People #1 Mercy #1 0
 - 0
- SFR: •
 - Love #1 0
 - Peace #3 0
- SPA: •
 - Christ #1 0
- ZWI •
 - Our Mind #2 0